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Board of Education

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Director of Human Resources, Sarah Burnett
DATE:  September 18, 2025
RE: 1st Day Enrollment

This memo is:

[ x ] Information only.
[ ] Information with a recommendation, and a request for Board approval by vote.

Date by which a Board decision is needed:

Previous memos on this topic can be found:
[ x ] in previous Board packet(s) dated. September 19, 2024
[ ] orattached to this memo

Basic information:

Each year the board is provided with the 1st day student enrollment numbers. This memo includes the
elementary and middle school enrollment numbers for the 1st day of school.

Background or historical information:

Please find below the 1st day enrollment information for the 2025-2026 school year.

School 1st Day Enrollment

(8/21/25 - 1st-8th)
(8/22/25 - Kindergarten)

Currier 298-1st-6th & 41-Kindergarten
Total: 339
Gary 361-1st-6th & 89-Kindergarten
Total: 450
Indian Knoll 329-1st-6th & 47-Kindergarten
Total: 376
Turner 302-1st-6th & 56-Kindergarten
Total: 358
Wegner 329-1st-6th & 41-Kindergarten
Total: 370
Leman MS 979
TOTAL 2872




Previous decisions, actions or parameters that relate to this topic or issue:

N/A

Recommendations:

N/A

Other questions? What else does the Board wish to know?:

N/A




